# **COMMUNITY PLAYERS of SALISBURY**

## Meeting Minutes – April 4, 2018

<u>Attendees</u> - Tom Robinson, Susan Robinson, Sherri Hynes, Sammy Barnes, Bonnie Bosies, Charlie Linton, Melissa Dasher, Alanna Phillips, Megan Davis, Tony Broadbent, Robin Finley, Steve Culver, Judy Hearn, Lynne Bratten, Kel Nagel, David Allen, Pete Cuesta, Abby Cuesta, Ken Johnson, Matt Hatfield, Krista Kirkendall, Kim Szentes, Darrell Mullins, Rusty Mumford, Bobbie Calloway, and others I may have missed as there was no sign in sheet. Apologies to the board, as I was late due to a work commitment.

Meeting was called to order at 7pm by President Tom Robinson.

AGENDA: Committee Reports: Facilities – front area: Facilities – scene shop/warehouse: Membership – Newsletter – robin is always looking for information to share in the newsletter. Nominations – must be submitted by the May meeting for June voting Scholarship – none received as of 4/4/18

<u>Season Tickets/Patrons</u> – Megan reported that the highest tickets sales for Calendar Girls were for the first Saturday at 157.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

<u>Calendar Girls</u> – everyone said it is a great group, they are running scenes with costumes, etc. Kel is working with the Leukemia Lymphoma Society – in exchange for some "free" publicity, we will donate a portion of our ticket sales to them.

**Summer Workshop Series** – Matt will be contacting people soon about assisting with the summer series.

**Folk Fall Festival** – Kel stated that the committee is looking for volunteers in addition to the children's area. The event is scheduled for the second weekend September and it's going to be huge and is here for 3 years. For information or to volunteer please email Andrea Berstler at <u>aberstler@wicomico.org</u> Darrell Mullins suggested we consider doing a small musical called "Quilters" for future folk festival. – it would fit right in.

<u>Donation</u> – Lynne Bratten presented a check for \$200 from North Dorchester High School as a donation for borrowing some of our costumes.

## NEW BUSINESS:

**Drowsy Chaperone** – Kel reminded everyone that auditions for his show will be April 22 – 24 at players. It is a funny musical with 13 main characters and a small ensemble. Show dates are June 22 - 24.

<u>Scissors Lift</u> – David Allen is aware of a scissor lift that we could purchase for \$4000. We currently rent one whenever we need it for shows at Wi Hi. There were concerns about having "certified" users, liabilities, maintenance, etc. There was a motion by David and a second by Darrell but the motion was tabled until next month for further review and discussion.

**Production Committee** – Each director that had submitted a show was asked to present their show and answer any questions from the board. The final slate of shows for the 2018/19 season was chosen as follows

November 2018	South Pacific
January 2019	The Dining Room
March 2019	Love Lost, etc (special production)
April 2010	The Last 5 Years
June 2019	Dirty Rotten Scoundrels

Next Meeting - is scheduled for Wednesday, May 2, 2018

#### ADJOURNMENT

There being no new business, meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm

Submitted by Sherri Hynes, Recording Secretary.